3:00 pm Public Works & Land Use Development

Public Works & Land Use Development Committee
Meeting
January 8%, 2026 @ 3:00 pm
VIA Conference Call & Town Hall
141 Main St. Townsend. DE 19734

Committee Meetings will be held both in person and in a virtual format.

Committee Meeting Those wishing to attend virtually may dial 1(301)715-8592. When

VL.

VII.

VIIL.

directed, provide following meeting ID 827- 6421-7575# and then the
following password 361631# to enter the meeting. If you choose to
access the meeting online click the following link:

Opening Ceremonies https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82764217575?pwd=aHI4RDhTZ0xjME1H
V0ZOcHRxSHZ30QT09

Call to Order:

a. Roll Call:

Residents will be able to view documents posted to the meeting tab on the
Town website at https://townsend.delaware.gov or by joining the
b. Pledge of Allegiance: meeting via computer.

c. Recognition of Visitors:
d. Announcements:
Citizens Comments & Participation
Adoption of Agenda.
ACTION ITEM: Discussion and review of leads for a Splash Pad at the Smaller Park.
Ongoing Business Updates.
Discussion of future agenda items.
Discussion regarding next meeting dates.

Adjournment.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82764217575?pwd=aHI4RDhTZ0xjME1HV0ZOcHRxSHZ3QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82764217575?pwd=aHI4RDhTZ0xjME1HV0ZOcHRxSHZ3QT09
https://townsend.delaware.gov/

Kelsey Gallagher

From: Richard Boyer <rboyer@townsend.delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 11:03 AM

To: Kelsey Gallagher

Subject: Fw: [Leads] From SplashPadsUSA (Quick Connect)

Richard Boyer

Public Works Supervisor

Phone: 302-378-8082

Fax: 1-302-378-7099
rooyer@townsend.delaware.gov

#
TOWNSEN
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation may be
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended only for the use of the designated
recipient(s). It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. The use, distribution, transmittal
or re-transmittal by an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly prohibited without express approval in writing
or by e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it from your system without copying it and
notify the above sender so that the e-mail address may be corrected.

From: Julie Goodyear <jgoodyear@townsend.delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:47 AM

To: Richard Boyer <rboyer@townsend.delaware.gov>
Subject: Re: [Leads] From SplashPadsUSA (Quick Connect)

Rick,

Please send to Kelsey for inclusion on the next PWLUD committee meeting agenda
Best Regards,

Julie M. Goodyear

Town Manager

Phone: 302-378-8082

Fax: 1-302-378-7099
jgoodyear@townsend.delaware.gov

"How beautiful a day can be when kindness touches it"
o George Elliston
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From: Richard Boyer <rboyer@townsend.delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Julie Goodyear <jgoodyear@townsend.delaware.gov>
Subject: Fw: [Leads] From SplashPadsUSA (Quick Connect)

Richard Boyer

Public Works Supervisor

Phone: 302-378-8082

Fax: 1-302-378-7099
rooyer@townsend.delaware.gov
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From: Rick Funk <rick@splashpadsusa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 3:02 PM

To: Richard Boyer <rboyer@townsend.delaware.gov>
Subject: Re: [Leads] From SplashPadsUSA (Quick Connect)

agamon Technology Group LLC

arning: Sender rick@splashpadsusa.com has never sent any emails to your organization.
Please be careful before replying or clicking/downloading the attachment and URLs.




Report Phishing Remove Banner
powered by Graphus®

This message originated from outside the organization

Hello Rick,

It looks as though your email was overlooked and | apologize. We have several rendering designs | can
show you.

Please see attached letters about the company and our warranty page.

If you will contact me directly with further details, | will work to provide the information you
are requesting.

Sincerely,
Richard Funk
V.P. Operations

SplashPadsUSA

1-855-433-7237 (PADS)
1-346-901-1455 (Mobile)
rick@splashpadsusa.com

On Thu, Aug 21, 2025 at 11:02 AM Rick Boyer <support@splashpadsusa.com> wrote:
From: Rick Boyer
Phone: 302-378-8082
Email: rboyer@townsend.delaware.gov
State you are from: Delaware
Project: Good Afternoon,

The Town of Townsend is in the preliminary stages of exploring the implementation of a splash pad at
our local Community Park. We are seeking pricing, design options, and general information to help
guide our planning process.

Please provide us with details on available splash pad models, installation requirements, maintenance
considerations, and associated costs. Any information on grant opportunities or funding support would
also be appreciated.

For technical questions or to coordinate further, please reach out to our Public Works Supervisor, Rick
Boyer, at rboyer@townsend.delaware.gov.

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance. We look forward to learning more about your splash
pad options and how they could serve our community.

This e-mail was sent from the Quick Contact Form on Splash Pads USA
(https://www.splashpadsusa.com)
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